Independent Review Officers (IRO) Workshop
How to conduct an Independent Review using the newest Government Guidelines

A 4 day workshop for government personnel

This workshop is for MEO Teams, Independent Review Teams, and Leadership of organizations who will be undergoing a Commercial Activities Study. It shows you, step-by-step, how to prepare for, and conduct, an Independent Review of the A-76 process. You will learn what to look for, what questions to ask, and how to conduct a professional review in a thorough, hands-on course.

Workshop Objectives

· Gain the in-depth understanding you need to master the complete the A-76 Process and the role of the Independent Reviewer in the process

· Learn what the MEO Team is required to deliver to the IRO

· Learn how to read and understand the documentation the MEO team will provide you

· Learn how to quickly identify the documentation critical to your review 

· Learn how to trace the documentation for certification

· Receive a comprehensive workshop handbook containing the steps and procedures essential to an Independent Review

· Receive an IRO Toolkit on Disc, filled with step-by-step instructions, including model documents with government approved text, examples, tip sheets, checklists, forms and resources that you will use in conducting your Independent Review
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Who Should Attend

This workshop is for anyone who needs to know how to develop MEO documents or conduct a review and certify an MEO’s proposal.

Your instructor will share his extensive experience in the A-76 Commercial Activities process, giving you a tremendously valuable set of lessons learned. 

Build a strong reputation as someone who can be counted on to get the job done…professionally. We’ll give you(
· The right tools

· The best strategies

· Concise insight

· Confidence

How to Conduct a Commercial Activities 
Independent Review

Topics covered

· How to conduct an Independent Review 
with IMPACT

· Where do you begin?

· What are the steps?

· Duties and responsibilities

· How many reviews will I really be responsible for on a study?

· Definitions

· Checklist—The Complete Independent Review 

· IRO Preparation:

· What documents do you need to read?

· How much time is needed for this effort?

· How to handle Government Furnished Property & Government Furnished Services

· Forms & publications

· How to handle Technical Exhibits and Appendices

· Performance Requirements Summary

· Workload estimates

· Required reports

· Quality standards 
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· The IRO timeline

· Streamlining the IRO

· The critical factors

· Performing the analysis

· Activity analysis

· Classifying jobs

· Common sense strategies

· Who do you talk to?

· What questions do you ask?

· Tools to get it done

· A review of the major documents:

· The Solicitation or Request for Proposal (RFP) as a starting point

· The Work Statement

· QASP (Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan)

· Management Plan

· Technical Performance Plan

· Transition Plan

· MEO (Most Efficient Organization) study

· the In-house Cost Estimate (IHCE)

· A good review is crucial to the success of the competition…why?

· Where to get help

· How to handle changes to the documents

·  When, Why, How, Who

· How to prevent appeals

· Your role in the appeal

· The relationship of Functional, Manpower, and Contracting organizations

· What additional training is available?

· Compliance Matrices: 

· What are they?

· How do I use them?

· What is the value of Matrices?

· IRO Toolkit (electronic copy provide free)
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